
 
 
 
175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA 
(585) 242-9600 Phone 
(585) 242-9620 Fax 
Feb 22, 2006 
 
American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave. 
Suite C110 
McLean VA. 22101 
 
 
Subject:  ROR220 FCC Class 2 Permissive change for new RF amplifier 
 
Applicant: Microwave Data Systems Inc. 
Product:  ROR220 Data Transceiver 
Model:  ROR220  
FCC ID: E5MDS-ROR220  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, I hereby appoint Elliott Labs of Sunnyvale Calif. to act as my agent in 
preparation of this application to F.C.C. for authorization of equipment under F.C.C. Rules. I 
also certify that the information provided, properly described the device or system for which 
authorization is required. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 
242-8440: 

 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Dennis McCarthy 
Agency Compliance Engineer 
Microwave Data Systems 
175 Science Parkway 
Rochester NY 14620 
Phone (585) 242-8440 
Email dmccarthy@microwavedata.com 


